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      Questions and answers – part I 
 

Supply of equipment for the Integrated Border Management 
 

1. Publication reference 
    EuropeAid/131492/D/SUP/HR 
2. Procedure 
    Open 
3. Programme 
    IPA 2010 
4. Financing 
    National Programme for Croatia under the IPA – Transition Assistance and Institution Building  
    Component for 2010 
5. Contracting authority 
    Central Finance and Contracting Agency 
 

QUESTIONS ANSWER 

Q 1. regarding Lot 5 

 

What is the name of actual buyer? Is it The 
Delegation of the European Union or Central 
Finance and Contracting Agency or …? 

 

 
The contracting authority is the Central Finance 
and Contracting Agency which is one of the 
signatory parties of the contract signed with the 
contractor. The contracted goods shall be 
delivered to the beneficiary institutions in 
accordance with the delivery list enclosed to the 
tender documentation. 
 

Q 2. regarding Lot 5 
Are the cars going to be paid including VAT 
and customs duties? Are they going to be 
registered on diplomatic or Croatian plates? 

 

 
All the goods procured under IPA programme 
are fully exempt from taxes (including VAT), 
customs duties, import duties or fiscal charges 
having equivalent effect. Customs and import 
procedures as well as other formalities 
regarding the implementation of the contract in 
line with the prescribed rules and the offer from 
the contractor are the responsibility of the 
contractor. 
The cars will be registered on the plates used 
by the beneficiary institution, the Ministry of 
Interior of the Republic of Croatia. 
 

Q 3. regarding Lot 5 

Do we need to present 51.200 € bank 
guarantee together with Financial and 
Technical offer or is this guarantee needed 
later? 

 

 
Yes. According to point 11 of the relevant 
Procurement Notice and point 11 (PART 3: 
Documentation) of the Instructions to tenders, 
the tenderer must provide the tender guarantee 
in the said amount for a particular lot within their 
offer. 
 

Q 4. regarding Selection criteria  

In document Procurement Notice, Article 16. 

Selection criteria, Item 3), the wording in this 

tender have been changed. So it will be 

easier to explain our question, please find 

below: 

1. The wording from the tender 

 
The decision can be taken by the Evaluation 
Committee during the evaluation procedure. We 
strongly advise you to bear in mind that, in view 
of the explicit text of Article 16, the tender may 
not rely in majority on the capacities of other 
entities or when they rely on key criteria. 
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EuropeAid/127279/D/SUP/HR: 

An economic operator may, where 

appropriate and for a particular contract, 

rely on the capacities of other entities, 

regardless of the legal nature of the links 

which it has with them. It must in that case 

prove to the Contracting Authority that it 

will have at its disposal the resources 

necessary for performance of the contract, 

for example by producing an undertaking 

on the part of those entities to place those 

resources at its disposal. Such entities, for 

instance the parent company of the 

economic operator, must respect the 

same rules of eligibility and notably that of 

nationality, as the economic operator. 

2. The wording from this tender Europe 

Aid/131492/D/SUP/HR: An economic 

operator may, where appropriate and for a 

particular contract, rely on the capacities 

of other entities, regardless of the legal 

nature of the links which it has with them. 

Some examples of when it may not be 

considered appropriate by the Contracting 

Authority are when the tender rely in 

majority on the capacities of other entities 

or when they rely on key criteria. If the 

tender rely on other entities it must prove 

to the Contracting Authority that it will 

have at its disposal the resources 

necessary for performance of the contract, 

for example by producing an undertaking 

on the part of those entities to place those 

resources at its disposal. Such entities, for 

instance the parent company of the 

economic operator, must respect the 

same rules of eligibility and notably that of 

nationality, as the economic operator. 

Furthermore, the data for this third entity 

for the relevant selection criterion should 

be included in the tender in a separate 

document. Proof of the capacity will also 

have to be furnished when requested by 

the Contracting Authority. 

 

We are planning to approach the same 

way on this tender, with the same 

companies as on last tender. The main 
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purpose of the Letter of Undertaking from 

a manufacturer is because we don't have 

our own reference with the budget of at 

least that of our financial proposal, so we 

are planning to use reference from a 

manufacturer. 

 

As Article has been slightly changed, could you 

please confirm that we are allowed to bid by 

ourselves as last time, regardless that we are not 

producer, but with the Letter of Undertaking 

issued and signed from a manufacturer that we 

are representing? 

Q 5. regarding Selection criteria  

Regarding Selection criteria, Item 3) Technical 

capacity of tenderer for LOT 1. You have asked 

the proof that (a) the tenderer has successfully 

completed at least one contract in the field 

related to this contract (supply and installation of 

X-ray inspection   systems for lot 1) with the 

budget of at least that of his financial  proposal 

for  this  tender   within three (3) years before the 

deadline for submission of tenders. 

Could  you please  advise  do you need  a 

different  proofs (references), first for Item  1: 

Mobile X-ray Cargo and Vehicle Inspection  

System and second for Item 2: X-ray machine for 

baggage and parcel inspection with the budget at 

least of financial proposal for our offers of Item 1 

and then Item  2, or you expect to  receive 1 

proof/reference for X-Ray inspection system 

(regardless if it is Item 1: mobile x-ray or Item 2: 

conventional) with the budget at least of financial 

proposal for our offer of whole LOT 1. 

 

 
 
 

No proof of particular items is required. As 
stipulated in the Procurement Notice, the 
tenderer has to prove that it has successfully 
completed at least one contract in the field 
related to this contract (i.e. Lot 1) with the 
budget of at least that of his financial  proposal 
for  this  tender   within three (3) years before 
the deadline for submission of tenders. For Lot 
1 the required field related to this contract is the 
supply and installation of X-ray inspection 
systems. 

Q 6. regarding Instruction to tenderers, Content 

of tenders 

Part 1 - description of the organisation of the 

proposed service - what does it mean: services 

description or/and profile of the company, which will 

provide all services. 

 
Description of the organisation of the proposed 
service refers to the description of services and 
the name of the authorised service provider with 
all contact details indicated in accordance with 
the Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + 
Technical Offer.  
 
The detailed description of the organisation of 
the proposed service and name of the 
authorised service provider with all contact 
details can be filled under column named 
“Specifications Offered” of Annex II + III: 
Technical Specifications + Technical Offer  or it 
can be submitted separately on free format.  
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Q 7. Regarding Tender form, Economic and 

financial capacity 

Table No 1., 

Row No 4 "Net forecast cash from/ (used in) future 

contracts, excluding this contract"-please clarify: 

should the tenderer fulfil row No 4"net forecast..." ? 

Please note, that all financial data concern previous 

years. 

Row No 5 - please clarify: the tenderer should 

indicate the sum of rows 1-3? 

 
Related to Row No 4 "Net forecast cash from/ 
(used in) future contracts, excluding this 
contract" of Economic and Financial Capacity, it 
is not necessary to provide the information for 
the row in question.  
 
Related to Row No 5 of Economic and Financial 
Capacity, the tenderer should indicate the cash 
and cash equivalent at end of each year 
prescribed within the table (i.e. sum of row 2-3). 
Also, while filling in the required information 
please consult the footnote no. 8 (page 10 of 
the Tender Form for a Supply Contract). 

Q 8. Regarding the documentation 

The power of attorney for representative of 

company/consortium - should be in notarial deed 

form? 

 
No, the power of attorney for representative of 
company/consortium does not have to be in 
notarial deed form.  

Q 9. Regarding the documentation 

The translation of official companies' documents - 

should be translate by certified (official) 

translator? 

 
No, the documents don’t have to be translated 
by certified (official) translator. Also, please refer 
to point 9.1 of the Instructions to tenderers.  
 
Please note that all supporting documents 
provided by the tenderer may be in another 
language, provided they are accompanied by 
the translation into the language of the 
procedure (English). Whether provided 
translations of the required documents shall be 
done by licensed court interpreter or any other 
person, both shall be accepted. 

Q 10. Regarding the General Conditions 

General Conditions Art 20: 

- In case an extension of time is granted, will the 

supplier (“Contractor”) be reimbursed for additional 

costs/damages resulting from such delays? 

 

 

 

General Conditions Art 32.3:  

- Does that mean that warranty period starts all over 

from beginning again (to full extent)? 

- If so, is this negotiable? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Reimbursement of any additional 
costs/damages shall depend on the reason and 
circumstances for which extension of period of 
implementation of the tasks has been granted to 
the Contractor in accordance with the GC of the 
Contract and the Civil Obligations Act (OJ, 
35/05 and 41/08). 
 
 
Article 32.3 shall be interpreted in accordance 
with the applicable Article 425. of the Croatian 
Civil Obligations Act (OJ, 35/05 and 41/08 that 
states as follows: 
(1) In cases of minor repairs the warranty period 
shall be extended for a period equal to the 
length of the period during which the buyer was 
prevented from using a thing. 
(2) However, where due to a defect of a thing it 
has come to its replacement or a major repair, 
the warranty period shall begin running anew as 
of the moment of replacement or return of the 
repaired thing. 
(3) If it has come to a replacement or major 
repair of only a part of a thing, the warranty 
period shall begin running anew only for that 
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General Conditions 42.1:  

- What is meant with “… after an adversarial 

procedure with the Contractor.” 

part. 
No, the warranty period is not negotiable 
 
 
“...after an adversarial procedure with the 
Contractor.” means that Contractor shall be 
guaranteed adversarial procedure in process of 
establishing the infringement, especially in 
administrative procedures where administration 
is being party and the decider. 

Q 11. Regarding the liability of the Contractor 

Is the a possibility to introduce a reasonable cap on 

the Contractor´s overall liability under the Contract? 

 
There is no possibility to introduce cap on the 
Contractor’s overall liability under the Contract. 

Q 12. Regarding the Selection and award criteria, 

PN Technical capacity, 3) (a), concerning Lot 5 

The dealers in automotive sector sell their products to 

various customers under separate and dedicated 

invoices. The overall sales volume is normally very 

high but not under a single invoice or a single 

contract. 

Our company has sold many vehicles and has 

completed several contracts within last three years. 

However, we have not issued a single invoice 

covering our financial offer for this tender. In fact, we 

have completed contracts each is slightly under the 

budget of our financial proposal for this tender. Only 

one or two companies can meet award an selection 

criteria in its current state. We kindly request The 

Contracting Authority to revise the criterion as follows 

in order to achieve effective competition for this lot: 

Selection and Award Criteria 

3)       Technical capacity of tenderer (based on i.a. 

items 5 and 6 of the Tender Form for a Supply 

Contract) 

(a) the tenderer has successfully completed one/or 

more contracts in the field related to this contract 

(supply and installation of X-ray inspection systems 

for lot I and/or supply of thermal imagers for lot 2 

and/or supply of document examination systems for 

lot 3 and/or supply of narcotics and explosive 

detectors for lot 4 and/or supply of vehicles for lot 5 

and/or supply of vessels for lot 6) the total budget of 

which equals to or exceeds the budget of at least 

that of his financial proposal for this tender within 

three (3) years before the deadline for submission of 

tenders, as indicated in point 19 of this Procurement 

Notice. 

 
 
The selection criteria proves that the tenderer 
has already completed one similar contract in 
the field related to this contract with the budget 
of at least that of his financial proposal. The 
selection criteria specified have been adapted to 
the nature, cost and complexity of the contract.  
The criteria specified are precise, non-
discriminatory and not prejudicial to fair 
competition.  
 
 

 

 


